## Lahainaluna High School Daily X-Bulletin

TODAY IS FRIDAY, APRIL 9, 2021 Special Schedule: PERIOD 6, QUARTER 3

## PLEASE SUBMIT INFINITE CAMPUS ATTENDANCE WITHIN TEN MINUTES OF START OF EACH CLASS PERIOD.ENTRIES FOR THE DAILY E-BULLETIN ARE DUE BY 1:00PM AT LEAST ONE DAY PRIOR TO<u>jon.shigaki@k12.hi.us</u>

DAILY BULLETIN BROADCASTED LIVE DAILY ON CHANNEL 46 or YouTube channel Lunabroadcast1831. If no TV access, please read this Daily Bulletin to your class. Mahalo!

<u>Class of 2021 seniors!</u> There is an informational meeting today Friday, April 9th at 1:30pm on Webex. The link was sent to your school gmail account. We will be discussing general information about graduation, project grad and any end of the year topics like credits and grades.

If you or your parents are unable to attend the virtual meeting, don't worry! The meeting will be recorded and sent out to all parents. Direct message the Class of 2021 Instagram Page if you have any questions. Mahalo!

<u>All underclassmen returning to Lahainaluna next school year</u>: Important information about your schedules for next school year. Check the envelope with your Spring report card. There should have been a report in there with the classes you signed up for next year. Make sure you check that report and sign up for any changes on the form. The link for the form can be found at our school website. Mahalo!

<u>Hey Seniors!</u> Just a reminder that the absolute deadline for the caps and gowns is this Sunday, April 11<sup>th</sup>. No orders will be taken after this date so if you haven't done so already, please get it done. For instructions, please look for Ms. Ellis' email awhile back or go to our school website. Mahalo!

<u>Aloha Students</u>. On behalf of the District 5000 Youth Service Committee and District 49 Toastmasters Youth Leadership Program, we'd like to invite interested high school students to attend a **FREE** webinar on "Taking Control of your Public Image".

Learn about personal branding, how to have a personal mission statement, and improve your interviewing abilities and confidence!

The event is FREE and open to all high school students, regardless of if you are in Interact, Toastmasters, or not!

Date: Saturday, April 10, 2021 Time: 2 pm to 3:30 pm Zoom ID: Register @ <u>https://zoom.us/meeting/register/tJAvdu6grDwpH93drkufiKyfXkKG9IjGliDs</u> Please reach out to the District Youth Services Committee by email at: <a href="mailto:youthservices@rotaryd5000.org">youthservices@rotaryd5000.org</a>, if you have any questions. Mahalo!

Lahainaluna will be offering a FREE UH Maui College online dual credit summer school course this summer from June 14 - July 16. The course is Communication 145 (COMM 145) which is a common elective in college. UH Hilo is also offering a FREE Hawaiian Studies 194 course this summer. This online course will run from June 7 - July 23.

These courses are open to all students grade 9 - 11.

Please complete this google form if you're interested in the course. Dual credit forms will be emailed to interested students. Deadline to complete this google form is April 10. Please email Miss Kristy if you have any questions.

Are you a class of 2021 graduating senior who has a 3.0 cumulative GPA, a 3.0 cumulative average in English or olelo? Are you fluent in a second language? The application deadline for the HIDOE Seal of Biliteracy has been re-opened and extended to April 19! You must apply, and then pass a language test to demonstrate proficiency in the second language. If you are a Hawaiian Immersion student, you have a couple of options- a 3.0 in English and you test in Hawaiian, or a 3.0 average in Hawaiian Language Arts and you can test in English. The link to the application can be found at <a href="http://bit.ly/HISeal2021App">http://bit.ly/HISeal2021App</a> Please contact Ms. Olson (<a href="http://bit.ly.ly.li.ly">ashley.olson@k12.hi.us</a>) for more information.

<u>Lahainaluna PTSA</u> is able to offer two \$500 scholarships for the class of 2021. Please go to our school website and download their application. Deadline is Thursday, April 15th

## **BREAKFAST/SNACK FOR IN-CAMPUS STUDENTS:** Maple Pancake Wrap, Fresh Fruit, and Pineapple Chunks.

**BREAKFAST/SNACK WITH LUNCH FOR COMMUNITY:** Cereal with Marshmallow Square, Fresh Fruit, and Pineapple Chunks.

**LUNCH FOR IN-CAMPUS STUDENTS AND COMMUNITY:** Chicken Broccoli, Rice or Roll, Salad, Fresh Fruit, and Fruit Cocktail.